NATIONS CERD

International Convention on

.. ) Di str.
the Elimination GENERAL
of all Forms of CERDY O SR. 1215
Racial Discrimination 7 August 1997

Oiginal: ENG.ISH

COW TTEE ON THE ELI M NATI ON OF RACI AL DI SCRI M NATI ON
Fifty-first session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 1215t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Monday, 4 August 1997, at 10 a.m

Chai rman: M. BANTON

CONTENTS
OPENI NG OF THE SESSI ON
ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA
REPORT OF THE CHAI RVAN

ORGANI ZATI ONAL AND OTHER MATTERS

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public nmeetings of the Commttee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto be issued
shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 97-17650 (E)



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1215
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10.05 a.m

OPENI NG OF THE SESSI ON

1. The CHAI RMAN decl ared open the fifty-first session of the Committee on
the Elim nation of Racial Discrimnation

ADOPTI ON OF THE AGENDA (provisional agenda item 1) (CERD/ C/324)

2. The CHAIRMAN said that if there were no objections he would take it
that the Cormittee wi shed to adopt the provisional agenda as contained in
docunment CERD/ C/ 324. Any objections to the annotations could be dealt with
under the specific agenda item

3. The agenda was adopt ed.

4, M. RECHETOV said that the Commttee was starting its work at the sane
time as the Sub-Conmmi ssion on Prevention of Discrimnation and Protection of
M norities, whose work had already been reported on in the press. By
contrast, the Comrittee received no publicity at all until the Chairman's
press conference at the end of its session, and perhaps the time had cone to
change that situation. |If nore information, relating, for exanple, to the

i nter-sessional work and the Commttee's new procedures and deci sions were
included in its main docunent, CERD/ C/ 324, its work would be focused nore on
its primary goals and woul d becone better known to the public at |arge and
attract the attention of the press and the major chanpions of human rights.

It mght, for instance, spend sone tine discussing nore persuasive ways of

i nducing countries to subnmt their reports, while naintaining its
inmpartiality. Many States parties, including nenbers of the former

Sovi et Union, neither submitted reports nor sent representatives to the
Committee, despite sending |arge delegations to the Sub-Commission. If such
States, one of which in particular came to mind, were to send a report and
representatives to the Conmttee, they would no doubt be able to convince the
Committee that the situation regarding national minorities in that country was
perfectly satisfactory, or at |east that nmeasures were being taken to inprove
the situation. The fact that such States failed to cooperate with the

Committee prevented it fromproperly fulfilling its basic mandate.

5. M. ABOUL- NASR requested that sone time be given to discussing the
Conmittee's concludi ng observations and ways in which the drafting m ght be
i mproved. It should be nmade clearer, for exanple, which opinions were
expressed by the Country Rapporteur on the basis of information personally
obt ai ned, and which were the views of the Conmttee. It should also be nmade

cl ear when one or nore Cormmittee nenbers failed to agree with the others.

6. The CHAIRMAN said that the points raised by M. Rechetov and
M. Aboul - Nasr woul d best be di scussed under agenda item 3

REPORT OF THE CHAI RMAN (agenda item 2)

7. The CHAIRMAN said that his report, circulated under the synbol
CERD/ C/ 51/ M sc. 6) covered his neeting with NGOs, the programe of work for the
fifty-first session and correspondence, to which should be added a letter




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1215
page 3

received from Ms. Partsch, thanking the Committee for its nmessage. At the
NGO nmeeting in March 1997 there had been a proposal that NGOs shoul d have an
audience with the Conmttee as it did with the Conmttee on the Rights of the
Child. He had conveyed the Conmittee's views on its relations with NGOs, its
timetabl e pressures and its desire for witten information from NGOs, and had
proposed a further neeting towards the end of the current session. NGO had
requested that they be informed in good tine of reports to be taken up and any
ti metabl e changes

8. The unedited version of the report of the |Independent Expert on the
effective functioning of human rights treaty bodies (E/ CN. 4/1997/74), which
had been circulated to nenbers, would be considered under a separate agenda
item He had been infornmed that the Commttee's proposals on studies by the
Sub- Commi ssion on Prevention of Discrimnation and Protection of Mnorities
woul d be di scussed by the Sub-Commi ssion under agenda item 3

9. The Committee took note of the report of the Chairnman.

ORGANI ZATI ONAL AND OTHER MATTERS (agenda item 3)

10. M . HUSBANDS (Acting Secretary) infornmed the Conmittee that Switzerl and
had asked for a postponenent until the fifty-second session in March 1998, and
the Philippines, for which M. Garval ov was Country Rapporteur, had been
scheduled in its place.

11. Al reporting States had confirnmed their participation in the
fifty-first session apart from Canbodi a, whose M ssion in Paris had neither
replied to letters nor requested postponenent. The Committee would therefore
have to deci de whether its report should be considered in the absence of a
del egation, or postponed.

12. Among the list of review countries, Cuba, Lebanon and Yugosl avia had
filed reports with the Conmttee and should, in accordance with norma
practice, be withdrawn fromthe revi ew procedure.

13. He drew attention to Norway's brief updating report which had been
recei ved on 20 June 1997 and had not been sent out because of the tinme needed
for processing and transl ation.

14. Menmbers who had not yet responded to the Chairnman's questionnaire
regarding the report of the |Independent Expert, M. Philip Al ston, were
encouraged to return their questionnaires to provide a better idea of the
views of the Commttee as a whol e.

15. M. Ferrero Costa would be absent during the fifty-first session, having
been nom nated Foreign Mnister of Peru, and M. de Gouttes had taken his
pl ace as Country Rapporteur for Argentina.

16. A new Hi gh Conmi ssioner for Human Ri ghts had been nanmed; the Conmmittee
woul d be given further information the follow ng day when M. Zacklin,

O ficer-in-Charge, Hi gh Conmi ssioner/Centre for Human Ri ghts, woul d address
the Conmmittee.



CERD/ C/ SR. 1215
page 4

17. Two Dani sh NGOs had invited interested Conmittee nenbers to a briefing
on Wednesday, 6 August, prior to consideration of the Danish report, and had
subm tted docunentation. Representatives of a Norwegi an NGO had al so

submi tted docunentation and would brief interested Cormittee nmenbers on

Thur sday, 14 August, prior to the consideration of Norway's periodic report.

18. The Republic of Cyprus had ratified the amendment to article 8 of the
Conventi on.

19. M. SHERIFIS said that the report of the |Independent Expert,
M. Philip Alston, sent by fax, had unfortunately been illegible. His
response to the Chairnman's questionnaire would be submtted shortly.

20. He wel coned the news of M. Ferrero Costa's nomination as Foreign
M ni ster of Peru and hoped that the Chairman would wite and congratul ate him
on behalf of the Committee.

21. The points raised by M. Rechetov were inportant and nerited discussion
The Convention itself nade it clear that the Conmittee' s purposes should be
di ssem nated to the extent possible and the Conmittee should therefore

consi der how best to achieve that purpose, bearing in mnd that informng

the public at large of the Cormittee's work was one way of achieving

i mpl enentation of the Convention. The points raised by M. Aboul -Nasr al so
war rant ed di scussi on.

22. The CHAIRMAN said that he took it that the Conmittee would Iike himto
wite to M. Ferrero Costa in the terns suggested

23. On the question of Canmbodi a, he suggested that the Comrittee should take
no action until M. Yutzis, Country Rapporteur for Canbodia, could advise the
Committee whether or not the report should be considered in absentia.

24. M. WOLFRUM endorsed the comment made by M. Sherifis with regard to

M. Alston's report and recomended that tinme be set aside to discuss it fully
at the present session. The questionnaire would throw no |ight on nenbers
views of the report, which tackled very inportant issues that could have sone
bearing on the future of the Convention and even of the Committee itself.

25. M. Ferrero Costa had, by tel ephone, sent his best regards to al
menbers of the Conmittee, had expressed regret at being unable to attend its
fifty-first session, but had promised to participate in its spring 1998
session, regardless of his other duties.

26. Some of the points made by M. Rechetov had been raised during the
Committee's discussion on the extent to which successor States were obliged to
accept human rights agreenments which had previously been valid for part or
parts of their populations. He fully endorsed M. Rechetov's views and woul d
coment at greater length at the appropriate tine.

27. The CHAIRMAN said that he intended to set aside tinme on the |ast Friday
norni ng of the session to discuss the Conmttee's response to M. Alston's

report. The questionnaire was not intended as an alternative to a Conmittee
di scussion but to identify a general trend of opinion and pronote discussion




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1215
page 5

28. M. AHMADU said that before witing to congratulate M. Ferrero Costa,
the Committee should be satisfied that the appointnment processes had been
conpl et ed

29. The points raised by M. Rechetov were inportant and shoul d be di scussed
before the | ast day of the session

30. M. GARVALOV asked what action was to be taken in connection with the
three States parties due to be considered under the review procedure but which
had since filed reports. As Country Rapporteur for Lebanon, his preference
woul d be to postpone discussion of Lebanon's report to the next session as he
had not yet seen it.

31. He fully agreed with the points raised by M. Rechetov and
M. Aboul Nasr and hoped that tinme could be found to discuss themat the
present session.

32. The status of M. Alston's report was still unclear and he wondered
whet her it had been submtted formally to the Conm ssion on Human Ri ghts for
consideration at its next session and forwarding to the General Assenbly. The
report contai ned fundanental proposals which could have repercussions on the
treaty bodies in the twenty-first century, including proposals that they
shoul d be replaced by one or two | arger bodies. Oher parts of the report,
including a corment that the treaty bodi es had not yet discussed the report,
also nerited debate. Wy M. Alston had not approached the treaty bodies
could be discussed at a |ater stage. The report should in any event be
consi dered before the scheduled date to give the Conmittee tine to decide on
its response.

33. M. HUSBANDS (Acting Secretary) said that approximtely two nmonths were
required to edit the reports of States parties and translate theminto the
Committee's working | anguages. The Conmittee might therefore wish to conduct
an abbreviated review |l asting up to an hour of the reports of Cuba, Lebanon
and Yugoslavia, or it could postpone themto the next session

34. M. GARVALQV, supported by M. SHERI FIS, proposed that Lebanon's report
be deferred until the next session

35. M. van BOVEN asked whether, in view of M. Ferrero Costa's intention
to attend the Conmttee's next session, the Committee could take it that
article 8, paragraph 5 (b) of the Convention did not yet apply.

36. He, too, had received an illegible copy of M. Alston's report. Rather
t han di scussing points in isolation, it would be nore useful to consider them
in the context of the overall report, which should be di scussed

before 19 August.

37. As Country Rapporteur for Cuba, he proposed that the Cuban report and
t hat of Yugoslavia should, |ike Lebanon's, be deferred to the next session to
allow tinme for proper processing.



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1215
page 6

38. The CHAIRMAN said that article 8, paragraph 5 (b) of the Convention was
not applicable in M. Ferrero Costa's case, although it m ght become so in the
future.

39. The Committee had expressed the desire to discuss M. Alston's

report (E/CN. 4/1997/74) earlier in the session than currently scheduled. If
the country rapporteurs for Cuba, Lebanon and Yugosl avia agreed that the
reports of those countries should be postponed until the next session, the
time saved could be used for the consideration of M. Alston's report.

40. M. de GOUTTES congratulated M. Ferrero Costa on his advancenent and
declared hinself ready to take over as Country Rapporteur for Argentina.
Article 8 of the Convention did not apply to M. Ferrero Costa since he had
not officially resigned as a nenber of the Committee and, indeed, apparently
hoped to attend the next session

41. In respect of M. Alston's report, he shared M. Garval ov's doubts about
the formal status and scope of the report, since it had been prepared by an
i ndependent expert rather than an official United Nations body.

42. Any changes to the proposed tinetable should be announced in good tinme
to enabl e nenbers to prepare the points they w shed to raise.

43. M. RECHETOV said that M. Alston's report raised grave issues which

m ght actually call the existence of the Cormittee into question. The
Conmittee could easily spend half the session discussing its inplications, and
he therefore considered that the original date in the third week of the
session should be retained in order to prevent the matter intruding upon nore
i mportant business.

44. M. SHERIFIS pointed out that M. Ferrero Costa's case was not w thout
precedent: to his know edge, two experts had served as memnmbers of the
Committee while also holding mnisterial office in their own countries.

45. M. WOFRUM said that the report of Yugoslavia contained a great deal of
interesting material which the Cormittee would need to study in detail, and
was therefore in favour of postponing consideration of the report until the
next session.

46. M. YUTZIS agreed that the reports of Cuba, Lebanon and Yugosl avi a
shoul d be postponed until the next session of the Committee.

47. Speaki ng as Country Rapporteur for Canbodia, he said that the situation
in that country, and indeed in the region as a whole, was extrenely conpl ex.
It was not clear to which authority the Committee should address its comrents,
or whether there was any |ikelihood of action being taken. There was no point
in considering the situation in Canbodi a under such circunstances, and he

t herefore suggested that it should be postponed.

48. M. SHAH said that, although the situation in Canbodia was certainly
conplicated, there did exist a de facto authority which appeared to be in

control of the country, and it would do no harmfor the Commttee to rem nd
that authority of its conmm tnments under the Convention. However, he would



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1215
page 7

defer to the opinion of the Country Rapporteur. A simlar situation had
prevail ed some years before in Afghanistan: what had the Comm ttee done then?

49. M. van BOVEN said that a conplicated situation prevailed in many
countries, including those due for consideration under the early warning
procedure. In the case of Canbodia, since the Committee had actually received
a report, it should consider it even in the absence of the Canbodi an

del egati on. He suggested that yet another rem nder should be sent to the
Canbodi an Enbassy in Paris.

50. M. CHI GOVERA asked whether the Conmmittee wi shed to postpone its

consi deration of the situation in the Denocratic Republic of the Congo
(fornerly Zaire), which had been schedul ed under the early warning and urgent
procedures (agenda item4). The situation in that country was changi ng
constantly and dramatically, and he considered that it should be allowed to
settl e down before any information was requested, particularly since there had
been no actual reports of violations of the Convention

51. M. WO.FRUM speaking as Country Rapporteur for the Denpcratic Republic
of the Congo, said that there had been reports of disappearances, although
their reliability was unproven. However, a m ssion had been set up to

i nvestigate allegations of human rights violations before and during the civi
war. He suggested that the Committee shoul d gather together all available

i nformati on on the situation in the Denocratic Republic of the Congo, both
fromwithin the United Nations and from outside, and discuss the situation in
the third week of the session, as schedul ed.

52. M. DIACONU saw the current conflict in Canbodia as a fight for power
with no ethnic element. It was not appropriate, therefore, for the Commttee
to consider that country under its early warning and urgent procedures,

al t hough ot her human rights bodies m ght choose to do so.

53. M. AHMADU noted that the situation of Liberia was due for review
because its initial report was excessively overdue. Perhaps, however, the
Committee should make al |l owances in view of the recent accession of a new
Presi dent who had undertaken to fulfil the country's obligations under

i nternational human rights instruments.

54. He did not think that the situation in Canbodia should be di scussed
under the Committee's early warning and urgent procedures. Since Canmbodi a had
actually submtted a report, it should be discussed in the ordinary way.

55. M. GARVALOV said that it was inmportant to distinguish between the early
war ni ng and urgent procedures, under which the situation in a country should
be di scussed even if no information was forthcom ng fromthe Governnent

concerned, and the procedure concerning overdue reports. 1In the latter case,
it was justifiable to defer consideration of a report which had only just been
received. |If, on the other hand, no report at all was forthcom ng, then the

case should be discussed in the light of other information available, in
accordance with the established procedure.

56. M. WOFRUM said that the new President of Liberia had included foreign
observers in the commttee investigating human rights violations, and had



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1215
page 8

tal ked encouragi ngly about fulfilling his country's international human rights
commitnments. He therefore considered that Liberia s case should be deferred
until the new Governnent had had a chance to submt the overdue reports. The
situation in the Denocratic Republic of the Congo was different, and he felt
that it should be discussed in detail.

57. M. YUTZIS, speaking as Country Rapporteur for Canbodia, said that it
was not clear whether the de facto Governnment in Canmbodia would be able to
keep its hold on power. In sone parts of the country it was inpossible to say
whi ch of the various factions could be expected to inplenent the law. Since
it was not clear to whomthe Conmittee should be addressing its comments, it
woul d be better to defer consideration of the situation in Canbodia.

58. The CHAIRMAN invited the Comrittee to continue its consideration of the
best way of publicizing its activities, a point raised by M. Rechetov.

59. M. RECHETOV said that the best possible boost to the Commttee's work
woul d be for every State party to submit its reports in good tinme. Wre
rem nders still sent to States parties whose reports were overdue?

60. M. HUSBANDS (Acting Secretary) said that renmi nders were sent every
Novenmber to all States parties whose reports were overdue - a measure which
had proved quite effective.

61. M. WOFRUM said that it was even nore inportant to encourage States
whi ch had not yet done so to ratify the Convention. M. Alston's report
suggested a nunber of ways of doing so, but he was not convinced by them It
was also inportant to distinguish between States which had never ratified the
Convention and new y i ndependent States which had previously been covered by
t he provisions of the Convention, but had failed to ratify it on becom ng

i ndependent. It seened |likely that the nunber of people |iving under the
protection of the Convention had declined, for exactly that reason

62. The CHAIRVMAN said that the Secretariat docunent on the situation of
successor States shoul d be updated and reissued.

63. M. ABOUL-NASR said that the United Nations Information Centre in Cairo
apparently did not have even one copy of the Convention. Many of the
Committee's problens concerned comunication with countries w thout
representation in CGeneva. He had nade three suggestions in that regard: the
Committee could neet in New York to discuss only those States parties w thout
representation in Geneva; the Conmittee could arrange for neetings in the
field with the regional organizations of the United Nations to discuss

regi onal problens concerning the Convention, in public; and the Commttee
coul d contact regional human rights organi zati ons to exchange views and
establish a dialogue. That was in addition to a closer exchange of views wth
NGOs in the field, with a view to publicizing issues of racial discrimnation
jointly.

64. M. de GOUTTES said that M. Wl frum s remarks on why there had not been
nmore ratifications of the Convention in recent years raised a serious issue,
not just of publicity, but also of substance. There were both |egal problens,
such as the succession of States, and political ones. Possibly the increase




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1215
page 9

in ethnic, racial and inmgration problens was causing certain States to adopt
a nore prudent attitude towards certain provisions of the Convention. If that
were so, the reasons for that situation nust be ascertained. Thought should
al so be given to the reasons for States parties' reservations and to sone
States' reluctance to inplenment specific provisions of the Convention

65. M. SHERI FIS agreed with M. Wlfrumthat it was inportant to encourage
new ratifications. The Committee needed to exam ne what it could do at the
nati onal |evel to encourage publicity about its work and the substance of the
Convention. States parties were asked to informthe Conmittee of their
publicity, but very little was being done, and the issue needed nore enphasis.
At the international |evel, the Commttee had asked the Departnment of Public
Information for assistance.

66. Regarding States parties' reporting obligations, the Comrittee had

deci ded to request a conprehensive report every four years and an updating
report every two years, but the nessage did not seemto have been properly
received. He agreed with M. Aboul-Nasr on the nmerits of holding neetings in
New York, but the financial inplications had put paid to that idea in the
past. That argunent could no | onger be pressed, however, since the Commttee
could now | ook forward to a new situation with, in particular, the amendnents
to article 8, paragraph 6, of the Convention. That being said, the
anmendnents, though adopted by the General Assenbly, had not yet entered into
force since an insufficient nunber of States parties had so far accepted them
and that would take several nore years. |If it were only a small nunber of
States parties whose financial problens prevented them from sending | arge

del egations to Geneva, perhaps sone financial sacrifice could be made in order
to allowthemto attend. It was a good idea to hold occasional neetings of
the Conmittee in the regions, but if the Conmttee could not even agree to
meet in New York once in a while, how could it go to the regions? There would
be no problemif the United Nations regional offices paid the Commttee's
expenses.

67. The system of rapporteurs liaising with other bodies was clearly not
working very well, M. de Gouttes having been the only one to have done an
excellent job in liaising between the Comm ttee and the Hi gh Commi ssioner for
Human Rights. His own offers to arrange for a nmeeting between the director of
| egal affairs for the Commonweal th Secretariat and the Committee had been
turned down. An exchange of views was needed anbng Comrittee nenbers as to
what was advi sabl e and feasi bl e.

68. The CHAIRMAN said it should be noted that other human rights treaty
bodi es held at | east one neeting a year in New York

69. M. AHMADU said that publicity was non-existent in many African
capitals. He had had difficulty in explaining the Comrittee's work to nenbers
of the press in Nigeria and had found that the United Nations |Infornmation
Centre in Lagos did not even have a copy of the Convention. It was inportant
to informstaff at the respective foreign mnistries about the Cormittee and
the Convention, and that was the responsibility of the Secretariat. O her
treaty bodies were not publicized at all in certain countries. He agreed on
the need for special neetings for countries wi thout representation in either
Geneva or New York. There was an African Centre for Denpcracy and Human



CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1215
page 10

Rights Studies in the Ganbia, in which nenbers of the Organization for African
Unity (OQAU) participated on a rotating basis. The Commttee needed a link
with that body and should invite it to attend certain neetings, possibly to

di scuss overdue reports. It would be easier for the Centre to go to New York
than to Ceneva

70. Most treaty monitoring bodies required reports every two years.

The Committee should examine its own periodicity requirenents, as nany States
parties felt that international bodies were asking for too many reports and
that the Commttee's report was one of the nost difficult to prepare. |Its
reporting requirenents were becom ng increasingly demandi ng and the Committee
should try to sinplify them

71. The CHAI RMAN said that delegations did not cone before the Cormittee to
defend their reports and that there was no adversarial relationship between
t he two.

72. M. YUTZIS said an in-depth anal ysis was needed of the possible reasons
for non-ratification of the Convention and the rel ated questi on of
reservations. He was al so concerned about the small nunber of countries
maki ng the declaration under article 14. The problemraised by M. Rechetov
was not one of publicity, but rather of a comunication strategy. The
Committee could not afford to let its work go unnoticed, and while it was an
exaggeration to say, as the Argentines did, that reality was an invention of
the nedia, it was true that the Commttee did rely substantially on the nedia.
Al t hough it was not possible for the Coomittee to have frequent nmeetings in
the regions, it should do so once in a while, and he agreed with

M. Aboul -Nasr that if such neetings could be part of a conmunication strategy
the Committee would have that much greater inpact.

73. M. ABOUL-NASR, clarifying several points he had raised earlier on

concl udi ng observations, said that in drafting the concl udi ng observati ons,
the Committee should conply fully with the requirenment in article 9,

par agraph 2, of the Convention that its report to the CGeneral Assenmbly should
i nclude any comments from States parties. 1In all fairness to States parties,
they shoul d be given the opportunity to comment on criticisms expressed in the
concl udi ng observations of which they m ght not be aware since they had been
voiced by the Commttee in closed neetings. Secondly, the Cormttee should
not state in its concluding observations that it expressed concern or was of a
particul ar opinion unless there had been a decision or a clear consensus to
that effect, and certainly not if, for exanple, the Rapporteur alone or only
one or two nenbers had expressed that opinion. Thirdly, both the summary
records and the concludi ng observations should give equal and fair attention
to all opinions, rather than giving extensive coverage to the Rapporteur's

opi nions at the expense of other viewpoints, as was now the case. They should
clearly differentiate between the views of some nmenbers and those of the
Conmittee as a whole.

74. M. GARVALOV said that nenbers should not be restricted to addressing
only one or two points on a report and suggested an annual general debate to
thrash out contentious issues.




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1215
page 11

75. The | ow accession rate m ght be explained partly by the fact that the
Vi enna Wrl d Conference on Hunan Rights had set universality targets only for
the International Convention on the Rights of the Child and the Internationa
Convention on the Elimnation of Al Fornms of Discrimnation agai nst Wnen.

76. It was not for the Comrittee to ascertain the reason for the | ow
accession rate, but it was up to the States parties to discuss that and other

i ssues, including universality and conpliance, at their regular meetings.

What good was universality if only a few States conplied with the ternms of the
Conventi on?

77. He commended the Secretariat on its work in inform ng the press about
the work of the Committee but was disappointed at the Iack of reciprocity from
journalists.

78. M. SHAHI said the Conmittee could not expect to generate publicity
unless it was linked to areas of interest to the international press such as
the situation in Bosnia and Herzegovi na and the Denocratic Republic of the
Congo. He suggested that the Chairman hold press conferences at |east tw ce
during each session whenever the Commttee had substantive remarks to nake
about crisis situations.

79. He concurred that the situation in Canbodia was one of human rights

vi ol ati ons and not racial discrimnation. The Vietnanese in Canbodia
continued to suffer discrimnation at the hands of provincial and mnunicipa
authorities, who had been registering themas illegal aliens. Technically
speaking, the Conmittee was entitled to make conments on the case of Cambodi a,
providing all menbers agreed to do so.

80. On the matter of the Denopcratic Republic of the Congo, he referred to an
interview with the Vice-President of Rwanda, who had expressed disillusionment
with the apathy of the international comunity and the Security Council

There were allegations of nmassacres of Hutus in the eastern part of the
Denocrati c Republic of the Congo, but the President, M. Kabila, objected to
the Secretary-General’ s appointnent of a representative for a fact-finding

m ssion there. Although the situation was being dealt with at the Secretari at
level, it could still be reviewed by the Cormittee in a bid to attract the
interest of the press in the work of the Comm ttee.

81. Referring to M. Aboul -Nasr’s suggestion about regionally held neetings,
he proposed further discussion despite the Secretary-Ceneral’s negative-growth
budget target.

82. Menmbers of the Conmittee should be free to express their views on

concl udi ng observati ons and reconmendati ons made by country rapporteurs and he
supported any subsequent efforts to make observati ons and reconmendati ons nore
representative on the views of the Commttee. He proposed that any
“recommendati ons” made in the concluding observations on a report of a
specific country be referred to as “suggestions” so as to avoid any confusion

83. M. van BOVEN said that the Convention was no | onger considered an
instrument of foreign policy. States were exercising caution because of the
potentially explosive donmestic inplications of its inplementation.




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1215
page 12

84. The appoi ntment by the Comm ssion on Hunan Rights of a Speci al

Rapporteur on contenporary fornms of racismand racial discrimnation
xenophobi a and related intolerance and its calls for new approaches suggested
t hat doubt was being cast on the rel evance and useful ness of the Cormmittee’s
work. Sonme parts of the Convention, notably articles 11 to 14, were
underutilised or not used at all. Some matters which m ght have been referred
to the Comm ttee, such as indigenous issues, were being referred to the Human
Ri ghts Committee. He wondered whether the Conmittee had not been sidelined
even though its concerns were with mainstreamissues affecting States parties.

85. He endorsed M. Aboul -Nasr's call for nore outreach, despite budgetary
constraints, and hoped the Committee could enlist the help of the new High
Conmi ssioner for Human Rights. He stressed the crucial inportance of draw ng
on the expertise of national as well as international NGO and urged the
Committee to attend nore hearings at which they were present.

86. Concl udi ng observations were useful as nmonitoring tools, both for treaty
bodi es and States parties. He agreed that they should reflect the collective
views of the Committee and that country rapporteurs should be alerted to
varying points of view, which in turn should be given appropriate coverage,

but underscored the expertise of the country rapporteurs and the validity of
their comrents. It was only natural that they should be given due credit for
the time and energy they invested in their work and the reliability of their
anal yses. Like M. Aboul -Nasr, he hoped there would be further debate on ways
to encourage States parties, under article 9, paragraph 2, to give their
coment s.

87. M. LECHUGA HEVI A said that, because of linmted financial resources, the
Committee could not expect to neet in New York in the near future, but

personal contact between the Chairman, mandated by the Committee, and
representatives of States parties during the CGeneral Assenbly session in

New York could be useful in pronoting dialogue on delays in reporting.

88. He endorsed the call for further discussion at the current session on
giving States an opportunity to respond to the Comrittee's concl udi ng
observati ons.

89. M. WOLFRUM expressed agreement with M. Aboul-Nasr's coments about
concl udi ng observations. They should be regarded as a tool for furthering
di al ogue and he woul d therefore actively encourage States to give their
comments for submission to the General Assenbly along with the Conmttee's
observations. Such coments could then be a focus of subsequent discussion
with the reporting State.

90. As to whether a vote should be taken on concl udi ng observations, he felt
that the question should be decided ad hoc. He agreed that sumrmary records
shoul d reflect the plurality of views within the Conmittee and called for a
narrower focus in concluding observations so that States could target their
replies accordingly.

91. M. SHERIFIS supported the view that States parties' opinions on the
concl udi ng observations should be aired. Since the delay of States in
responding to the Cormittee led to a breakdown in dial ogue, ways shoul d be
found to enable themto reply to criticisns and recomrendati ons.




CERD/ ¢/ SR. 1215
page 13

92. The press rel eases should present a nore bal anced picture of the views
of country rapporteurs, State representatives and other menmbers of the
Conmi ttee.

93. M. VALENCI A RODRI GUEZ endorsed the call for States' right to make
conmments on concl udi ng observations and for nore bal anced reporting. The
reference to “suggestions” and “general recomendations” in article 9,
paragraph 2 was open to interpretation as referring either to all States
parties or to each report submtted to the Cormittee. He suggested that the
second interpretation should be accepted in the interest of dial ogue.

94. If there was consensus, it should be reported. Likewise, if there was
none, it should be reflected in the concludi ng observations, and a vote should
be taken and duly recorded. The summary records of the neetings should

nor eover provide a nore bal anced view of all nenbers' opinions and conments.

95. Country rapporteurs should concentrate nmore on the Conmttee's terms of
reference and the Convention than on areas dealt with by other Conmttees.

96. Better publicity involved nore than just better press releases. The
i nternational press considered the Commttee's work too legalistic and
techni cal and not conducive to extensive coverage. The Comm ttee m ght
consi der neeting occasionally in regions generating nost of the problens
facing the Cormittee and of interest to the press, although the financia

i mplications would need to be considered.

97. Turning to the reaction of States parties to the Conmittee' s suggestions
or requests, it should be borne in mnd that there were political issues and
sonetinmes conflicting interests involved. Perhaps the matter of States
parties' responsibility could be dealt with in the draft organizational reform
proposed by the Secretary-Ceneral to the General Assenbly, which m ght
recommend that States parties abide by their obligations under the Convention

98. Ms. ZOU Deci requested a final decision on the Conmttee's
consideration of the report on Canbodia. The role of the Commttee was to
pronot e di al ogue but, since it seened the Governnent would not be able to send
a representative, there would be no point to discussing the report since the
key issue in Canbodia was not ethnic conflict.

99. The question of concl udi ng observati ons posed problens and warranted
further discussion. Opposing views should be reflected in the concluding
observations. States parties should be allowed to express their views and
correct an unfair situation in which menbers of the Committee sat as judges
and States parties had no right of reply.

100. Finally, she suggested that the concl udi ng observati ons shoul d be
di ssem nated on the Internet and thus invite reactions fromthe w der public.

The neeting rose at 1.10 p. m




